April 11, 2012
Diane Hoelzer, P.E.

Mark Goodwin & Associates

PO Box 90606 

Albuquerque, NM 87199

Re:
Sawmill Crossing 
Grading and Drainage Plan

Engineer’s Stamp dated 3-29-12 (H13/D057)

Dear Ms. Hoelzer,
Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 3-29-12, the above referenced plan cannot be approved for Preliminary Plat action by the DRB until the following comments are addressed:
· Provide Pond calculations, water surface elevation, volumes, etc. Provide a water infiltration system for the first 24 hours. The basin exhibit in the report shows flows which do not match the flows provided in the table. Are these flows in the 24” pipe which is called out in the infrastructure list or has the pipe been removed? If not, what are the slopes, where are the inlets and so on. Basin 12 also shows a 1.27cfs flow. I believe the pond is located in this basin which should hold the 100 year 6hr storm. How are flows entering the pond?
· Provide elevations and/or cut of the emergency spillway. This spillway should allow flows to exit toward the south. What are the TOW and BOW for the ponds retaining wall and garden wall? We believe that a larger pond park for the area would serve the home owners and the COA in a more efficient way. This would also alleviate the required retaining wall and garden wall for the pond.
· Provide elevations surrounding the entire site.
· Are the new openings allowing flows to enter or exit the site?  Flows are not allowed to leave the site except through the pond.
· Table A-5 in the DPM is not the appropriate table to use in this situation. Because of the flat grading scheme a 45 percent impervious land treatment would be the applicable rate to use. Do to this flat grading scheme, why not end the concrete channels at the front of the homes, depressing the landscape area and allow the flows to exit this area by two 4” pipes under the sidewalk. This would remove the need for all the sidewalk culverts, which the COA does not wish to use because of their maintenance problems and theft of the metal grates. The COA will use sidewalk culverts if they are the only option available.
· The 5’ X 5’ landscape areas do not seem to be beneficial in allowing flows to exit the backyards. These areas would be beneficial if the wall is moved to the back of the tree and the area around the tree was depressed to create a small pond for water harvesting. Are these areas accepting flows from offsite?
Comments continued on next page.

· At the new landscape areas to the east and north of the site, are they depressed for water harvesting? What type of material is being placed?

· Provide a water block at the entrance to this site. Name of road not provided.
· Provide slopes for all channels and their inverts before the sidewalk. It appears that some of the channels do not work correctly. The slopes are not sufficient. In the center of the site a channel ends directly into a sidewalk. Is there a pipe under the sidewalk at this location?
· Why are retaining walls located at the southeast end and in the center of this site? 
Albuquerque’s MS4 Permit became effective March 1st, 2012.  Grading and Drainage Plans and Drainage Reports will have to comply with the requirements of the new permit.  The permit is available online at www.cabq.gov/Planning/landcoord/Hydrology.html

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3986 or Rudy Rael at 924-3977.





           Sincerely,














Curtis Cherne, P.E.






Principal Engineer, Planning Department
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